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D Show t0 wham and date delivered. . ...
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 13, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert H. Chanin

National Education Association
Office of the General Counsel
1201 16th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1302
Dear Mr. Chanin:

On October 8, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint aitleging your clients, the National Education
Association, the National Education Association Political
Action Committee, the Florida Teaching Profession, and the

Florida Teaching Profession Political Action Committee, may
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on January 8, 1981, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you that there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincer

General Counsel




CERTIFIED MAIL
RETUPN._ PFCFTPT_REQUESTED

Robert F. Chanin

liational Fducation Association
Office of the Ceneral Counsel
1201 16th Street N.V.
vashington, D.C. 20036

I'ear Mr. Chanin:

On October 8, 1980, the Commission notified you of &
comriaint alleging that your clients, the National FAucation
Associaticn, the National Fducation Association Political
Action Tommittee, the Florida Treahina Profession, and the
Flcrida Teachina Profession Political Action Committee, may
have violated certain secticns of the Federal Flection

_ Carnaior Act of 1071, as amended.

——
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mhe Comnissicn, on » 1980 determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by vou that there is no reascon to believe that a
viclaticon of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
comnitted. Accordincly, the Commission has closed its file
in this iratter. This matter will beccome a part of the public
record vithin 30 davs.

Sincerelyv,

Charles M. Steele
(‘eneral Counsel

Frepmared by JT:rrp:1Z/1€¢, 1980
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 13, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Pat Tornillo
2929 Southwest Third Avenue
Miami, Florida 33129

RE: MUR 1302

Dear Mr. Tornillo:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the al-
legations of your complaint dated September 30, 1980, and
determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint and information provided by the Respondent
that there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4057.

General Counsel

William Du Fresne

Du Fresne and Du Fresne
1782 One Biscayne Tower
Two South Biscayne Blvd.
Miami, Florida 33131




CERTIFIFD MAIL
RETURN_RECEIPT REQUESTED

Pat Tornillc
2929 Southwest Third Avenue
Miami, Florida 33129

Pear Mr. Tornillo:

The Federal Flection Commission has reviewed the al-
legations of your complaint dated September 30, 1980, and
determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint and information provided by the Respondent
that there is no reason to believe that a viclation of the
Federal Flection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to cloge the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violaticn of the Act, please
contact Judy Thedford, the staff member assioned to this matter,
at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles ', Steele
Ceneral Counsel

cc: Villiai 'u Fresne
Pe Fresne and I'u Fresne
1782 Cne Tiscayne Tcwer
Two south FCiscayne Plvd.
Miani, Ficrida 33121

prepared by JT:rrp:12/16/890
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

National Education Association
National Education Association
Political Action Committee
Florida Teaching Profession
Florida Teaching Profession

Political Action Committee

Tt T St Y S S e

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 8§,

1981, the Commission decided by a vote of ¢-0 to take the
following actions regarding MUR 1302:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that the
National Education Association wviolated
2 U.S.C. § 441b.

Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE the National
Education Association Political Action
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §441b.

Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that the
Florida Teaching Profession violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b.

Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that the
Florida Teaching Profession Political
Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b.

Send the letters as submitted with the

First General Counsel's Report dated
December 30, 1980.

(Continued)




December 30, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Bamons
FROM:
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1302

Please have the attached Pirst GC Report distributed

to the Commission on a 48 hour tally bakés. Thank you.




CERTIFICATION

MUR 1302

FPirst General Counsel's Report
Dated December 30, 1980

6. Close the file.
Commissioners Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, Thomson,
and Tiernan voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 12-30-80, 5:28
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 12-21-80, 11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W. 9
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 1302

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION: 2~89-#D DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: 10/6/80
STAFF MEMBER:
Judy Thedford

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Pat Tornillo

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: National Education Association, National
Education Association Political Action
Committee, Florida Teaching Profession,
Florida Teaching Profession Political
Action Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441b
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: N/A
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On October 6, 1980, Pat Tornillo filed the attached complaint
with the Commission (See Attachment I). The complaint alleged
violations of 2 U.S.C. § 441b by the National Education Associa-
tion (NEA) and its Florida affiliate, Florida Teaching Profession
(FTP). The allegation is that commencing on July 10, 1980,
through to the present, school systems in Dade County, Florida
have distributed "reverse deduction" cards. A copy of the
"reverse deduction" card was submitted with the complaint.
Tornillo described the card as requiring "that the person receiving
them affirmatively indicate that they do not want the deduction.
If there is no affirmative action taken to prevent the deduction,
the deductions are automatically taken."

Letters notifying the respondents of the filing of the
complaint were sent to NEA, NEA-PAC, FTP and FTP-PAC. Robert
Chanin, who represents all the respondents, filed a response
on October 22, 1980 (See Attachment II).
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EVIDENCE AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The complainant's allegations are based on the use of a
reverse check off card by NEA and FTP from July 10, 1980 to
the present. Counsel for the respondents stated that although
the deduction card presented by the complainant had been in use
from September 1, 1978 through August 31, 1979, it had been
discontinued and was no longer in use. Counsel stated that a
revised card replaced the one presented by Tornillo and that NEA
members now write in the amount of their contribution to NEA-PAC.
A copy of the revised card was submitted by counsel. The revised
card maintains a pre-printed amount for FTP-PAC. Counsel stated
that FTP-PAC supports only state and local candidates and there-
fore, is not subject to the requirements of the Act.

Counsel further discusses the court decision in FEC v. NEA
and maintains that even if the card submitted by Tornillo .
used, it would not be in violation of the Act. Counsel states
further, however, that use of this card was discontinued "in the
interest of caution and to avoid even the appearance of impropriety."

In conclusion, counsel stated that "payroll deductions are
available in Dade County only to the recognized collection
bargaining agent and, for the moment at least, the NEA/FTP af-
filiate does not have this status." Therefore, "NEA-PAC contri-
butions never have been collected through payroll deduction in
Dade County." An affidavit from Landol Coker, an employee of
FTP-NEA affirms the facts set forth by counsel in his response.

Therefore, it is the opinion of the General Counsel that
there is no reason to believe that NEA, NEA-PAC, FTP and/or
FTP-PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

Recommendations:

1) Find no reason to believe that National Education As-
sociation violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b.

2) Find no reason to believe National Fducation As-
sociation Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b.

3) Find no reason to believe that Florida Teaching
Profession violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b.

4. Find no reason to believe Florida Teaching Profession
Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b.

5. Send the attached letters.

6. Close the file.

Attachments
I - Complaint
II - Response
IIT - Letters
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ou FrESNE AND DU FRESNE
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

ELIZABETH J. s FRESNE : ‘
WILLIAM su PRESNE 1782 ONE BISCAYNE TOWER

LUNDA F. ROBINSBON TWO SOUTH EBMSCAYNE BOULEVARD

SUBAN MAME GIRSCH MIAMI, FLORIDA 33131
oF couwseL (308) 388-8044

September 30, 1980

General Counsel®

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Tornillo vs. National Education Association

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find original and two copies of a
Complaint of Violation of the Federal Election laws.

Please address all correspondence to Mr. Tornillo at
the address in the Complaint, with a copy to the
undersigned.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

WILLIAM Du FRESN

WD/1ch
Enclosures (3)

AT TAA AT
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TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION

COMMISSION J

PAT TORNILLO, individually,

and as Vice President of

AMERICAN FEDERATION OF

TEACHERS (AFT); President

of FLORIDE EDUCATION ASSOCIATION/
UNITED (FEA/United); and

Executive Vice President of

UNITED TEACHERS OF DADE, FEA/UNITED,
AFT, LOCAL 1974, AFL-CIO (UTD).

COMPLAINT OF VIOLATION

COMES NOW, PAT TORNILLO, individually and as Vice
President of AMERICAN FEDERATION OF TEACHERS (AFT); PRESIDENT
OF FLORIDA EDUCATION ASSOCIATION/UNITED (FEA/United); and
Executive Vice President of UNITED TEACHERS OF DADE, FEA/
UNITED, AFT, LOCAL 1974, AFL-CIO (UTD), and after being duly
sworn upon oath states:

l1. I am Pat Tornillo, and my address is 2929 Southwest
Third Avenue, Miami, Floiida 33129.

2. Upon information and belief, I believe a serious
violation of Federal Election Laws has been committed. The
Complaint is against the NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION (NEA),
and its Florida affiliate, FLORIDA TEACHING PROFESSION (FTF)
whose address is 213 South Adams Street, Tallahassee, Florida
32301, hereinafter referred to as “fiolators".

3. Upon information and belief, the Violators, com=-
mencing July 10, 1980, and to the present, have distributed
throughout the school system in Dade County, Florida, "reverse
deduction"” cards (a copy of which is attached hereto) in
violation of 2 USC 441(b).

4. The cards require thLat the person receiving them
affirmatively indicate that they do not want the deduction. 1If
there is no affirmative action taken to prevent the deduction,

the deductions are automatically taken.

i S et ¥

AT TR ERT ) o5 2

o FRESNE AND ou FRESNE, PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION, I782 ONE BISCAYNE TOWER, MIAMI. FLORIDA 13131 « 1305 358-8044




5. The Violators, using thiéjprocedure, have been
found to be in violation of election laws by the Federal Election
Commission and have entered into a consent decree in the District
of Columbia.

6. Subsequent to these findings, NEA continued the
practice and was again fined.

7l In spite of these previous actions, NEA continues
to disobey election laws and distribute reverse deduction cards.
The NEA and FTP:- continuing violation of the election law is
willful and the’severest remedies are necessary to stop this
practice.

WHEREFORE, Pat Tornill&l individually and as Vice
President of ArT: President of FEA/United and Executive Vice
President of UTD, prays that the Commission accept jurisdiction
of this complaint and investigate the matter and upon proof of

the charges herein, take the necessary action to penalize the

violators.

PAT TOPNILLO, individually, and
as Vice President of AFT:
President of FEA/United; and
Vice President of UTD

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me on this

, 1980.

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Florida
at Large

My Commission Expires:

o] _y"z’f,gz 3

Ju FRESNE AND ou FRESNE, PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION, I7B2 ONL BISCAYNE TOWER, MIAMI, FLORIDA X131 » 1305 IEH-6044
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FTP-NEA 1978-78 _—

Florida Teaching Profession - NEA ————— ioTai ansadiavion
213 South Adems Strest
Tatlahasses, FL 32301

%‘“ WOoWE PHONE
——_ar-!?—mwlw— )y e weeet

LAST NAME, FIRST, MIDDLEINITIAL

e T Y O e S
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5 mmel AMNMUAL
ASe N PAYMENT

= 75
PYP-NEA 3 9
meas 35|

wNEA-PAC® $1.00
SEE CODES ON BACK OF FORM
$3.00

2 L__] o [_—_]‘.:.'::w D ::::-: = —— .
LOCAL-PAC
= 7

|l — {3 K
Op= [ Eae]

caDd cobe *

Wers you amember lastyssr? _________ School Local ___ _
D.AVMLL DEDUCTION. | ize my ioyer to deduct local, FTP-and NEA dues, sssessments and contributions
may be determuned from time to time, unleis | revoke this authorization in wniting,

* | understand that my politicat contrioution I8 voluntary and not a condition of membaershig, and will be used (o fupport can-
gidates for 1oca), state, and/or feaeral office. | nave the rignt 1o refuse Lo contribule, and my 1efusal o contribute \n NO wWay
iers :!’ membarihip status or benefiis. Annual contribution 10 PAC Is voiunidry,. I you do nnt wish to contribute, please

check box.
FEC,

A copy of the NEA-PAC
Washington, D.C. 20436

raport i3 fied with the Federat Election Commission and Is avallable for purchase from the

AL N T

et
LOCAL ASSOCIATION REFPRS sENTATIVE

FROCESSING CZTITER COPY




NA‘I‘IONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION - 1201 16th St., n.w..mmocmq
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October 16, 1980

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1302 (80)

Dear Mr. Steele:

On October 8, 1980, you sent a letter to Terry Herndon
regarding the above matter. Your letter is addressed to Mr.
Herndon in his capacity as Treasurer of the National Education
Association Political Action Committee (NEA-PAC) and refers to
a possible violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971 (Act) only by "your Committee". On October 8, letters that
are essentially identical in substance also were sent to the
Florida Teaching Profession (FTP) and the FTP Political Action
Committee (FTP-PAC). Although a letter has not to date been
received by NEA, the precipitating complaint from Mr. Tornillo
is "against the NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION (NEA), and its
Florida affiliate, FLORIDA TEACHING PROFESSION (FTP)." 1In
order to avoid unnecessary duplication, this response is on be-
half of NEA-PAC, NEA, FTP-PAC, and FTP. I have been authorized
to represent all four entities in connection with this matter and
any further communications from the Commission regarding it should
be with me.

Tornillo's complaint is bottomed on his assertion that NEA and
FTP "commencing July 10, 1980, and to the present, have distributed
throughout the school system in Dade County, Florida, 'reverse
deduction' cards (a copy of which is attached hereto) in violation
of 2 USC 441(b)." The attachment referred to is a copy of an
FTP-NEA membership enrollment form for the 1978-79 membership year
(i.e., September 1, 1978 through August 31, 1979). This form has
not been been used by FTP or NEA in Dade County or anywhere else in
Florida since the 1978-79 membership year. It was replaced at the
beginning of the 1979-80 membership year with a revised form which
has been in use since that time. A copy of the current form is
attached to this l E;eg? lAs you will note, this form asks those

g\ :Fe

A
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Charles N. Steele 2 October 16, 19§

e

NEA members who "wish to contribute to NEA-PAC ... [to] write

the amount of [their] contribution in the box marked NEA~PAC ...."
Unless the member writes in an amount, no money is deducted

for NEA-PAC. Although the current form contains a pre-printed
amount for the FTP-PAC contribution, this is irrelevant for present
purposes. As the form indicates, FTP-PAC expends funds solely

"in connection with elections to state and local office,"” and

is, therefore, not subject to the requirements of the Act.

In addition to being wrong on the facts, Tornillo also is
mistaken about the law. In paragraph 5 of the complaint he states
that "[t]he Violators, using this procedure, have been found to
be in violation of election laws by the Federal Election Commission ...."
I assume Tornillo's reference is to the dispute that arose several
years ago regarding the use of the "reverse check-off" to collect
NEA-PAC contributions and which culminated in the July 20, 1978
decision by the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia in FEC v. NEA, et al. The collection procedure that was
held unlawful in that case was defined by the court as follows:

Under that system, when a teacher
signs his NEA membership application,
he thereby automatically agrees not
only to a deduction of dues, but also
to a deduction of the additional $1.00
political contribution. If the NEA
member does not want to make that
dollar contribution, he must submit

a separate written request for a re-
fund rather than being able to dis-
allow its deduction in the first place.

It scarcely warrants extended discussion to demonstrate that the
above description does not embrace the procedure in the attachment
to Tornillo's complaint. Under the latter procedure, an NEA member
who did not wish to make a political contribution was not required
to "submit a separate written request for a refund." By simply
checking a box directly above his or her signature, the member
could "disallow its deduction in the first place."

As previously noted, FTP and NEA instituted a revised procedure
at the beginning of the 1979-80 membership year. It is important
to point out that they did so in the interest of caution and to
avoid even the appearance of impropriety and not, as Tornillo sug-
gests, because the procedure had "been found to be in violation of
election laws."

Although not directly relevant to our response to Tornillo's
complaint, I might note in passing that no "consent decree" ever

v




Charles N. Steele 3. October 16, 1980

was entered into nor was NEA ever "fined", and Tornillo's refer-
ence to these "events" is further evidence of his total misunder-
standing of the litigation that took place.

Finally, Tornillo's complaint reflects a failure to comprehend
the thrust of the Act itself. Stating that NEA and FTP "have dis-
tributed" the form in question since July 10, 1980, he contends
that this "distribution" constitutes a violation of the Act. Assum-
ing, arguendo, that NEA and FTP have been distributing these forms
(which in fact they have not) and further that the procedure on
the form is unlawful (which it is not), there would not be a vio-
lation of the Act unless and until the procedure was in fact used
to deduct NEA-PAC contributions. Tornillo's failure even to
allege this is not merely oversight: payroll deduction is available
in Dade County only to the recognized collective bargaining agent
and, for the moment at least, the NEA/FTP affiliate does not have
that status. Indeed, NEA-PAC contributions never have been collected
through payroll deduction in Dade County.

In your October 8 letters you state that "[w]lhere appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath." Attached is an affi-
davit by Landol Coker, Political Action Specialist for FTP, in
which he affirms the relevant facts set forth in this letter.

In sum, Tornillo's complaint borders on the frivolous and is a
transparent -- and unworthy -- effort to involve the Commission in
the organizational rivalry between NEA and AFT. The Commission
snould resist this effort and promptly close the file on this matter.

Sincerely, C@@/‘W’
(Lol G |

Robert H. Chanin
RHC : gm Attorney for NEA-PAC, NEA,
Enclosure FTP-PAC and FTP

cc: Ken Melley
Treasurer, NEA-PAC

Willard H. McGuire
President, NEA

Landol Coker
Treasurer, FTP-PAC

John Myrick
President, FTP




Pat Tornillo, Individually,

and as Vice-President of

American Federation of

Teachers (AFT); President

of Florida Education '
Association United :
(FEA/United) ; and Execu- : MUR 1302(80)
tive Vice-President of :
United Teachers of Dade, FEA/
United, AFT, Local 1974,

AFL-CIO (UTD)

AFFIDAVIT OF LANDOL COKER

COUNTY OF LEON )
) SS
STATE OF FLORIDA)

LANDOL COKER, being duly sworn, devoses and says:

1. I have been an employee of the Florida Teaching
Profession-NEA (FTP) since April, 1976 and have occupied the
position of Political Action Specialist since September, 1979.
In the latter capacity, I have responsibility for the politi-
cal action activities of FTP, including the day-to-day
administration of the FTP Political Action Committee (FTP-

PAC) and the collection from FTP/NEA members in Florida of
contributions to the NEA Political Action Committee (NEA-PAC).

2. I have reviewed the complaint of violation which
Pat Tornillo filed with the Federal Election Commission (FEC)
on September 30, 1980, including the FTP-NEA membership enroll-
ment form attached to the complaint. FTP and NEA have not used
this form to collect FTP-PAC or NEA-PAC contributions from
FTP-NCA members in Dade County or anywhere else in Florida
since the 1978-79 membership year (i.e., September 1, 1978
through August 31, 1979). The form attached to Robert Chanin's
October 16, 1980 letter to Charles Steele was substituted at
the beginning of the 1979-80 membership year and has been used
since that time.

3. Payroll deduction is not now being used to collect
NEA-PAC contributions Efom any employees of the Dade County
Board of Education, nor has payroll deduction been used at

any time in the past to collect such contributions.

IR




4. Since October, 1978, FTP-PAC has expended funds
only in connection with elections to state and local office.

By letter dated May 25, 1979, FTP-PAC officially notified

FEC that it was terminating its registration as a federal

political committee.

Subscribed to and sworn
to before me this 15th
day of October, 1980.

B Ninond Ypnee

latzry Puldiz. Siste of Flaada at lage
tAy Commissisn Expucs Apad 3, 1952

Bonded Be Amprxan bira & Cosseby Company
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FTP-NEA

1@ Flotida Teaching Profession - NEA
213 South Adams Street
Tallshessee, FL 32301

( )

AREA CODK HOME PHONE

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
LAST NAME, FIRST NAME

ADDHESS Lo L)

FTYP-NEA

LOCAL

EA-PAC?
SEE CODES ON BACK OF FORM Ll

l:‘:',::"-'"l-_'} [z‘;u:“'" ][ [ [eese [ = ] oot

LOCAL-FAC®

Sen R R . IoTaL
] [ i) EEEEEs
i COouUR coD®
[] Payron Deauction. | hereby agree to pay the annual dues, assessments and above contributions beginning with the current
memnersnip year and as may be certified to the School Board for each year thersafter ana direct ana ize my ploye
to deduct from my salary and Day such amounts to the local association in accordance with payroll deduction procedures pro-
vided that | may cancel membaersiiip and my obligation to pay annual dues, assessments and the above contributlons by giving
writtan notice 1o that s!fect 10 my ampioyer and the local assoclation on or before September 1 of any year. This payroll
deduction authorization may be revoked In accorgance with prowisi of law.
[] Cash Member. | heredy agres to pay L0 the local association the dues, 23sessments and potitical contributions described in tnhe
manner prescribed by the tocal assaciation.
The National Education Association Political Action Committes [NEA-PA(':) coliects contnbutions from A
4nd uses those contributions to help elact friends of sducation to federal o . The Florida Teach:
Committes (FTP-PAC) and the local association political action committes (LOCAL
with elections to state and focal office. Contributions to NEA-PAC, FTP-P,
dition of membership in NEA, FTP-NEA, the local association
contribution of $2, this is only a
2:. t‘:. P mu%‘mw“ 'c"f?a'.':':uma of the ler:-m report is l?llocl
atlon, or any © ari .
for purchase rtom the Federal Ebcthﬂommmlm. Washington, D.C.
17 you wish to contribute to NEA-PACP. of LOCAL PAC along with your contr

bution
contribution in the box markpd NEA-PAC or LOCAL PAC. If you do not wish to contribute to
Preprinted amount above,

HMEMOUA' S SIGRATURE savs LOCAL ABSOCIATION NEFNEIENTATIVE

REVISED JULY 1900
PR0CL3SING CENLTER CONY

I pye




The following infe
applicable to you.

Subject

01 Agriculture

02 Art

03 Business Education
04 English

05 Foreign Language

06 Health and Phys. Educ.

07 Home Economics

08 Industrial Arts

09 Mathematics

10 Science

11 Social Studies

12 Music

13 Special Educaton

14 Driver Educatiun

15 Vocational Educanon
16 Elementary/Other

0N IS rep

Position

01 Classroom Tchr./Faculty
08 Counselor/Support Services
10 Librarian

16 Nurse

21 Principal

30 Supervisor

38 Superintendent

50 Admin.-Higher Educ.

80 Student

90 Association Staff

99 Other

Method of Paymaent
1 Cash
2 Payroll Deduction

NEA (National) Membership Types

10 Active

20 Associate

25 Educational Support
30 Lite

40 Statf =

60 Retired

60 Student

Level

01 Kindergerten

02 Elamentary

03 Secondary

04 Two-yesr—Higher Educ.
08 Four-yesr—Higher Educ.

08 Adult Ed./Vocationsl Ed.

81 Swdemt-Freshman
828

83 Swdent-Junior
84 Student-Senior

85 Student-Graduate
99 Other

llw Voter

ted in the form of codes. Plesss indicate in the appropriste sres the code which is

Ethnic®
Asisn-American
Blsck
Indisn
Mexnican-American
Caucssien

Party Affitistion
R Republican
D Democrat

| Independent
O Other
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Pat Tornillo
2929 Southwest Third Avenue
Miami, Florida 33129

MUR 1302

Dear Mr. Tornillo:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the al-
legations of your complaint dated September 30, 1980, and
determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint and information provided by the Respondent
that there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

William Du Fresne

Du Fresne and Du Fresne
1782 One Biscayne Tower
Two South Biscayne Blvd.
Miami, Florida 33131

W77 #AENT




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert H. Chanin

National Education Association
Office of the General Counsel
1201 16th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

MUR 1302

Dear Mr. Chanin:

On October 8, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your clients, the National Education
Association, the National Education Association Political
Action Committee, the Florida Teaching Profession, and the
Florida Teaching Profession Political Action Committee, may
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on ¢+ 1980, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you that there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION e 1201 16th St., N.W., Washington, D C 20036 ¢ (202) 833-4451

WILLARD H. McGUIRE, President TERRY HERNDON, Executive Director
BERNIE FREITAG, Vice President
MARY HATWOOD FUTRELL, Secretary-Treasurer

October 16, 1980

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1302 (80)

Dear Mr. Steele:

On October 8, 1980, you sent a letter to Terry Herndon
regarding the above matter. Your letter is addressed to Mr.
Herndon in his capacity as Treasurer of the National Education
Association Political Action Committee (NEA-PAC) and refers to
a possible violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971 (Act) only by "your Committee". On October 8, letters that

are essentially identical in substance also were sent to the
Florida Teaching Profession (FTP) and the FTP Political Action
Committee (FTP-PAC). Although a letter has not to date been
received by NEA, the precipitating complaint from Mr. Tornillo

is "against the NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION (NEA), and its
Florida affiliate, FLORIDA TEACHING PROFESSION (FTP)." 1In

order to avoid unnecessary duplication, this response is on be-
half of NEA-PAC, NEA, FTP-PAC, and FTP. I have been authorized
to represent all four entities in connection with this matter and
any further communications from the Commission regarding it should
be with me.

Tornillo's complaint is bottomed on his assertion that NEA and
FTP "commencing July 10, 1980, and to the present, have distributed
throughout the school system in Dade County, Florida, 'reverse
deduction' cards (a copy of which is attached hereto) in violation
of 2 USC 441(b) ." The attachment referred to is a copy of an
FTP-NEA membership enrollment form for the 1978-79 membership year
(i.e., September 1, 1978 through August 31, 1979). This form has
not been been used by FTP or NEA in Dade County or anywhere else in
Florida since the 1978-79 membership year. It was replaced at the
beginning of the 1979-80 membership year with a revised form which
has been in use since that time. A copy of the current form is
attached to thisdlefg?gg {As you will note, this form asks those

0\ A




Charles N. Steele 2. October 16, 1980

NEA members who "wish to contribute to NEA-PAC ... [to] write

the amount of [their] contribution in the box marked NEA-PAC ...."
Unless the member writes in an amount, no money is deducted

for NEA-PAC. Although the current form contains a pre-printed
amount for the FTP-PAC contribution, this is irrelevant for present
purposes. As the form indicates, FTP-PAC expends funds solely

"in connection with elections to state and local office," and

is, therefore, not subject to the requirements of the Act.

In addition to being wrong on the facts, Tornillo also is
mistaken about the law. 1In paragraph 5 of the complaint he states
that "[t]he Violators, using this procedure, have been found to
be in violation of election laws by the Federal Election Commission ...."
I assume Tornillo's reference is to the dispute that arose several
years ago regarding the use of the "reverse check-off" to collect
NEA-PAC contributions and which culminated in the July 20, 1978
decision by the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia in FEC v. NEA, et al. The collection procedure that was
held unlawful in that case was defined by the court as follows:

Under that system, when a teacher
signs his NEA membership application,
he thereby automatically agrees not
only to a deduction of dues, but also
to a deduction of the additional $1.00
political contribution. If the NEA
member does not want to make that
dollar contribution, he must submit

a separate written request for a re-
fund rather than being able to dis-
allow its deduction in the first place.

It scarcely warrants extended discussion to demonstrate that the
above description does not embrace the procedure in the attachment
to Tornillo's complaint. Under the latter procedure, an NEA member
who did not wish to make a political contribution was not required
to "submit a separate written request for a refund." By simply
checking a box directly above his or her signature, the member
could "disallow its deduction in the first place."

As previously noted, FTP and NEA instituted a revised procedure
at the beginning of the 1979-80 membership year. It is important
to point out that they did so in the interest of caution and to
avoid even the appearance of impropriety and not, as Tornillo sug-
gests, because the procedure had "been found to be in violation of
election laws."

Although not directly relevant to our response to Tornillo's
complaint, I might note in passing that nc "consent decree” ever




Charles N. Steele 3. October 16, 1980

was entered into nor was NEA ever "fined", and Tornillo's refer-
ence to these "events" is further evidence of his total misunder-
standing of the litigation that took place.

Finally, Tornillo's complaint reflects a failure to comprehend
the thrust of the Act itself. Stating that NEA and FTP "have dis-
tributed" the form in question since July 10, 1980, he contends
that this "distribution" constitutes a violation of the Act. Assum-
ing, arguendo, that NEA and FTP have been distributing these forms
(which in fact they have not) and further that the procedure on
the form is unlawful (which it is not), there would not be a vio-
lation of the Act unless and until the procedure was in fact used
to deduct NEA-PAC contributions. Tornillo's failure even to
allege this is not merely oversight: payroll deduction is available
in Dade County only to the recognized collective bargaining agent
and, for the moment at least, the NEA/FTP affiliate does not have
that status. Indeed, NEA-PAC contributions never have been collected
through payroll deduction in Dade County.

In your October 8 letters you state that "[w]lhere appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath." Attached is an affi-
davit by Landol Coker, Political Action Specialist for FTP, in
which he affirms the relevant facts set forth in this letter.

In sum, Tornillo's complaint borders on the frivolous and is a
transparent -- and unworthy -- effort to involve the Commission in
the organizational rivalry between NEA and AFT. The Commission
should resist this effort and promptly close the file on this matter.

o |

Robert H. Chanin
RHC :gm Attorney for NEA-PAC, NEA,
Enclosure FTP-PAC and FTP

cc: Ken Melley
Treasurer, NEA-PAC

Willard H. McGuire
President, NEA

Landol Coker
Treasurer, FTP-PAC

John Myrick
President, FTP




Pat Tornillo, Individually,

and as Vice-President of

American Federation of

Teachers (AFT):; President

of Florida Education

Association United :
(FEA/United); and Execu- : MUR 1302(80)
tive Vice-President of :
United Teachers of Dade, FEA/
United, AFT, Local 1974,

AFL-CIO (UTD)

AFFIDAVIT OF LANDOL COKER

COUNTY OF LEON )
) SS
STATE OF FLORIDA)

LANDOL COKER, being duly sworn, denoses and says:
1. I have been an employee of the Florida Teaching

Profession-NEA (FTP) since April, 1976 and have occupied the

position of Political Action Specislist since September, 1979.

In the latter capacity, I have responsibility for the politi-
cal action activities of FTP, including the day-to-day
administration of the FTP Political Action Committee (FTP-
PAC) and the collection from FTP/NEA members in Florida of
contributions to the NEA Political Action Committee (NEA-PAC).

2. I have reviewed the complaint of violation which
Pat Tornillo filed with the Federal Election Commission (FEC)
on September 30, 1980, including the FTP-NEA membership enroll-
ment form attached to the complaint. FTP and NEA have not used
this form to collect FTP-PAC or NEA-PAC contributions from
FTP-NEA members in Dade County or anywhere else in Florida
since the 1978-79 membership year (i.e., September 1, 1978
through August 31, 1979). The form attached to Robert Chanin's
October 16, 1980 letter to Charles Steele was substituted at
the beginning of the 1979-80 membership year and has been used
since that time.

3. Payroll deduction is not now being used to collect
NEA-PAC contributions from any employees of the Dade County
Board of Education, nor has payroll deduction been used at

any time in the past to collect such contributions.




4. Since October, 1978, FTP-PAC has expended funds
only in connection with elections to state and local office.
By letter dated May 25, 1979, FTP-PAC officially notified
FEC that it was terminating its registration as a federal

political committee.

Subscribed to and sworn
to before me this 15th
day of October, 1980.

aotary Fugfrc

Notary Public, State of Flodida at Large
#y Commission Expires Ageil 3, 1982

Bonded By Amsrman Fies & Cornaly Company
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

October 8, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Terry Herndon, Treasurer

National Education Association PAC

1201 16th Street, N.W.

wWashington, D.C. 20036 Re: MUR 1302(80)

Dear Mr. Herndon:

This letter is to notify you that on October 6, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1302. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other ccmmunications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4057.
For your information we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

-

Sincerel};

General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

October 8, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

National Education ASSociation
1201 1lé6éth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036 MUR 1302 (80)

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on October 6, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1302. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
Please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.
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1f you have any gquestions, please contact Judy Thedford,

the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4057.
For your information, we have attached a brief description

of the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.
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General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 8, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Debra Delee, Treasurer

Florida Teaching Profession PAC

213 South Adams Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 MUR 1302 (80)

Dear Ms. Delee:

This letter is to notify you that on October 6, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1302. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based cn the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(2)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4057.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

P

General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 8, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Florida Teaching Profession
213 South Adams Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Re: MUR 1302(80)

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on October 6, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1302. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C., § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel ir this matter,
Please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4057.
For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 8, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Pat Tornillo
2929 Southwest Third Avenue
Miami, Florida 33129

Dear Mr. Tornillo:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of September 30, 1980, against the Florida Teaching Profession,
the Florida Teaching Profession PAC, the National Education
Association, and the National Education Association PAC, which
alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A
staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations.

The respondents will be notified of this complaint within 5
days and a recommendation to the Federal Election Commission as
to how this matter should be initially handled will be made

15 days after the respondents' notification. You will be
notified as soon as the Commission takes final action on your
complaint. Should you have or receive any additional
information in this matter, please forward it to this office.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

C N*
General Counsel

Enclosure

ct: William Du Fresne
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ou FrESNE AND DU FRESNE
PROFESBIONAL ASSOCIATION

ELIZABETH J, v FRISNE
WILLIAM sy PRESNE 1782 ONE BISCAYNE TOWER
LINDA F. ROBINSON TWO SOUTH BISCAYNE BOULEVARD

SUSAN MARIE GIRSCH MIAMI, FLORIDA 33131
OF COUNSEL (308) IED-8044

September 30, 1980

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Tornillo vs. National Education Association

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find original and two copies of a
Complaint of Violation of the Federal Election laws.

Please address all correspondence to Mr. Tornillo at
the address in the Complaint, with a copy to the
undersigned.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

WD/1ch
Enclosures (3)
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TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION

PAT TORNILLO, individually,

and as Vice President of

AMERICAN FEDERATION OF

TEACHERS (AFT):; President

of FLORIDA EDUCATION ASSOCIATION/
UNITED (FEA/United); and

Executive Vice President of

UNITED TEACHERS OF DADE, FEA/UNITED,
AFT, LOCAL 1974, AFL-CIO (UTD).

COMPLAINT OF VIOLATION

COMES NOW, PAT TORNILLO, individually and as Vice
President of AMERICAN FEDERATION OF TEACHERS (AFT): PRESIDENT
OF FLORIDA EDUCATION ASSOCIATION/UNITED (FEA/United); and
Executive Vice President of UNITED TEACHERS OF DADE, FEA/
UNITED, AFT, LOCAL 1974, AFL-CIO (UTD), and after being duly
sworn upon oath states:

1. I am Pat Tornillo, and my address is 2929 Southwest
Third Avenue, Miami, Floiida 33129,

2. Upon information and belief, I believe a serious
violation of Federal Election Laws has been committed. The
Complaint is against the NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION (NEA),
and its Florida affiliate, FLORIDA TEACHING PROFESSION (FTP)
whose address is 213 South Adams Street, Tallahassee, Florida
32301, hereinafter referred to as "Violators".

3. Upon information and belief, the Violators, com-
mencing July 10, 1980, and to the present, have distributed
throughout the school system in Dade County, Florida, "reverse
deduction" cards (a copy of which is attached hereto) in
violation of 2 USC 441 (b).

4. The cards require tlrat the person receiving them
affirmatively indicate that they do not want the deduction. If
there is no affirmative action taken to prevent the deduction,

the deductions are automatically taken.

ou FRESNE AND ou FRESNE, PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION, 1782 ONE BISCAYNE TOWER, MIAMI, FLORIDA 3313} » 1305 3S8-8044




5. The Violators, using this procedure, have been
found to be in violation of election laws by the Federal Election
Commission and have entered into a consent decree in the District
of Columbia.

6. Subsequent to these findings, NEA continued the
practice and was again fined.

i In spite of these previous actions, NEA continues
to disobey election laws and distribute reverse deduction cards.
The NEA and FTP continuing violation of the election law is
willful and the severest remedies are necessary to stop this
practice.

WHEREFORE, Pat Tornillo, individually and as Vice
President of AFT; President of FEA/United and Executive Vice
President of UTD, prays that the Commission accept jurisdiction
of this complaint and investigate the matter and upon proof of
the charges herein, take the necessary action to penalize the

violators.

TOFNILLO, individually, an
as Vice President of AFT;
President of FEA/United; and
Vice President of UTD

o’
( \ SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me on this é} —day of

beom%‘ , 1980.

BLIC STATE CF FLORIDA AT LARGE
O BAr Libs SIRT 9 1983
WAL 1ND ursitkwiki RS

IOTARY PU
MY COMMISST

POrAD JHRU ri

My Commission Expires:

5 F oo

ou FRESNE AND ou FRESNE, PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION, 1782 ONE BISCAYNE TOWER, MIAMI, FLORIDA 33131 « 1305 358-8044
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OF COUNSEL (305) I88-8044

September 30, 1980

Ceneral Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Tornillo vs. National Education Association

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find original and two copies of a

Complaint of Violation of the Federal Election laws.
Please address all correspondence to Mr. Tornillo at
the address in the Complaint, with a copy to the
undersigned.
Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

WILLIAM Du FRESN

WD/1ch
Enclosures (3)
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TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION

PAT TORNILLO, individually,

and as Vice President of

AMERICAN FEDERATION OF

TEACHERS (AFT); President

of FLORID2A EDUCATION ASSOCIATION/
UNITED (FEA/United):; and

Executive Vice President of -
UNITED TEACHERS OF DADE, FEA/UNITED,
AFT, LOCAL 1974, AFL-CIO (UTD).

COMPLAINT OF VIOLATION

COMES NOW, PAT TORNILLO, individually and as Vice
President of AMERICAN FEDERATION OF TEACHERS (AFT); PRESIDENT
OF FLORIDA EDUCATION ASSOCIATION/UNITED (FEA/United); and
Executive Vice President of UNITED TEACHERS OF DADE, FEA/
UNITED, AFT, LOCAL 1974, AFL-CIO (UTD), and after being duly
sworn upon oath states:

l. I am Pat Tornillo, and my address is 2929 Southwest
Third Avenue, Miami, Floiida 33129.

2. Upon information and belief, I believe a serious
violation of Federal Election Laws has been committed. The
Complaint is against the NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION (NEA),
and its Florida affiliate, FLORIDA TEACHING PROFESSION (FTP)
whose address is 213 South Adams Street, Tallahassee, Florida
32301, hereinafter referred to as "Violators".

3. Upon information and belief, the Violators, com-
mencing July 10, 1980, and to the present, have distributed
throughout the school system in Dade County, Florida, "reverse
deduction" cards (a copy of which is attached hereto) in
violation of 2 USC 441(b).

4. The cards require that the person receiving them
affirmatively indicate that they do ggg-want the deduction. If

there is no affirmative action taken to prevent the deduction,

l
the deductions are automatically taken.
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5 The Violators, using this procedure, have been
found to be in violation of election laws by the Federal Election
Commission and have entered into a consent decree in the District
of Columbia.

6. Subsequent to these findings, NEA continued the
practice and was again fined.

7. In spite of these previous actions, NEA continues
to disobey election laws and distribute reverse deduction cards.
The NEA and FTP continuing violation of the election law is
willful and the severest remedies are necessary to stop this
practice.

WHEREFORE, Pat Tornillo, individually and as Vice
President of AFT; President of FEA/United and Executive Vice
President of UTD, prays that the Commission accept jurisdiction
of this complaint and investigate the matter and upon proof of
the charges herein, take the necessary action to penalize the

violators.

PAT TORNILLO,

as Vice President of AFT;
President of FEA/United; and
Vice President of UTD

\ SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me on this i -
w%mk&,

~any PUILIC STATE CF FLCRIDA AT LARGE
HOTARY PL3 EArlieg SeFl 9 1983

COMMISSION
EO:MI .‘;m:.a LA (N9 VTR wALRS at Large

My Commission Expires:
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DU FRESNE & DU FRESNE, P.A.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1925 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.DC. 20463
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